



# JOHN V. GIANNONE

550 Jarvis Street, Suite 812, Toronto, Ontario, M5R-2R1  
(416) 704-2703 [jvgiannone@gmail.com](mailto:jvgiannone@gmail.com) [www.wildtypedesign.com](http://www.wildtypedesign.com)

## QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Four years as a freelance graphic designer covering all aspects of the field including print graphics, logo design, branding and website design and construction. Proficiency at all relevant applications relevant to graphic design and illustration. Highly self-motivated with excellent communication skills both written and oral.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2006-2010  
Freelance

### Graphic Designer

- Owner and operator of solely owned graphic design company: **Wildtype Design**.
- Excellent knowledge of small business management.
- Software proficiency includes: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Flash, Dreamweaver and Acrobat CS4; Corel Painter XI; Quark Express 8; Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint.
- Website building tools include excellent understanding of XHTML, CSS and Javascript.
- Accomplished graphics illustrator and fine artist.

2002-2005  
Ontario Cancer Institute  
Princess Margaret Hospital

### Senior Research Technician

- Technical assistant and manager of a science laboratory working in cancer research.
- Tasks involved designing and performing experiments, teaching and training students, safety monitor, and record keeping in written format.
- Regular oral presentations of findings at departmental meetings.
- Composed and assembled graphic materials for scientific poster presentations or publication.

1991-2002  
Dept. Pharmacology  
University of Toronto

### Research Technician

- Involved in laboratory management, experimental design and execution, student training and equipment repairs.
- Conceived, wrote and published scientific articles of my own findings in the field of environmental toxins and cancer.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2005-2006  
George Brown College

### Digital Applications Foundation and Design Certificates

- Courses in Design and Layout principles, Typography, Studio Management, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and Quark Express.

1987-1990  
Seneca College of Applied  
Arts & Technology

### Biological Research Technology Diploma

- Courses in laboratory safety and management, molecular and cell biology, microbiology, virology and proteomics.

## INTERESTS

- Visual art, cooking and science fiction.